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Date: 1/8/68 / \ h 

a 
_ (Type in plaintext or code) Ly [Pest 

AIRTEL AIRMAIL a 
. (Priority) I 
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‘TO: - At T DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) Bere" 

FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69) ry { 

ae | Gp 
SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT ' . 

JOUN FITZGERALD. KENNEDY. 
DALLAS, TEXAS 
11/22/63 
MISC - INFO CONCERNING 
(00; DALLAS) 

Enclosed for the Bureau and interested offices 
is an LHM which is self-explanatory, 

For the information of the Bureau, contacted 
BOB BLAIR, News Commentator, WVUE-TV, New Orleans, La., 
during the_ear ening of ”1/6/68, after BLAIR had 

ed the New Orleans Office of the 

Vv 

age Qe sc. isec BLAIR that he wished to ‘talk 
Mtativée of the FBI relative to La Cosa Nostra. 

fere directed to the New Orleans 
erview was conducted by SA PATRICK J. 

   

   

  

Office, 
COLLINS, JR. 

‘Copies of “this LIM furnished San Francisco 
{qr information purposes only, 
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Special Agent J \arge 

San Francis ct no inquiry of any 7 
unless directed to do so > by the Bureau. pot a 
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eng FO ER CLOSURE, a ot - 
3). Bureau (Encs. 6) oe Fh are g = 

2 - Dallas (Encs. 2 (39-89) { yi yo 
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